
NYC Family and Youth Peer Support RFP 
 

Questions and Answers 
 

1. Many agencies already have programs of this nature. What is the rationale behind 
putting all the money into one new contract rather than supporting/enhancing existing 
programs? 

Answer: While there exist programs that have some of the components specified in the 
RFP, OMH is looking for a program that has the capacity to fulfill all of the elements 
identified.   

2. Please confirm that proposal parts 1 and 2 should have separate Narratives, 
Summaries, and Budgets and then submitted as one package in the envelope or box. 

Answer: Parts 1 and 2 should have separate narratives, summaries, and budgets and 
submitted as one package. 

3. Please confirm that the Technical and Financial sections are combined into one package 
(A-D) for each of the Parts, even though they are reviewed separately as stated on page 
9 (4.1). 

 

Answer: Yes  

4. Is there a revenue component to the RFP?  If so, what would if be? 

Answer: There is not a revenue generating component to this RFP.  However, when 
Children’s Behavioral Health Services transition to Medicaid Managed Care the awardee 
should consult with OMH on how to generate revenue above and beyond what is being 
funded via the contract created by this RFP. 

 
 
 
 


